BCO, Inc.

OIL WELL OPERATOR

AND
TRUCKING DIVISION
AREA CODE 505 P. 0. BOX 669
983-1228 SANTA FE, N. M. 87501

March 18, 1974

Mr. Emery C. Arnold

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Dear Emery,

Sorry for the delay on reporting the status of our 1-7 well. Following is
the monthly production for said well:

Period Bbls. MCF
1-73 1054
2-73 1344
3-73 43
4-73 18 234
5-73 -0- =0~
6-73 30 46
7-73 96
8-73 237
9-73 188

10-73 - 155

11-73 4 81

12-73 86 38
1-74 60 5

2-74 58 42
L 5 G
The reason for the majority of months with no oil production was because
the pumping unit was down, and what little gas produced was produced through
the casing.

It is my opinion this well should be classified as a oil well. T am, therefore,

attaching FORM C-116 requesting an allowable on this well,

Thanks for your Patience on this well. At $3.91 a barrel it was unecononic
to operate, at $9.71 it is economic.

Very truly yours,

s

Harry R. Bigbee
President

HRB/red




